Lexmgton-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AWARD
OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,500 FROM THE
KENTUCKY EDUCATION FUND FOR HANDICAPPED
CHILDREN FOR THE THERAPEUTIC RECREATION
DEPARTMENT IN THE DIVISION OF PARKS AND
RECREATION

The Kentucky Education Fund for Handicapped Children (a private nonprofit
organization) has offered the LFUCG’s Division of Parks and Recreation an award in the
amount of $10,500 for therapeutic recreation activities for persons with disabilities.
These activities include Adult Miracle League baseball and fitness programs,
boating/fishing, bowling, adult summer camp, and new Adventure program. No
matching funds are required. See attached project description for full description of
activities.

Council authorization to accept the award is hereby requested.
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